

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>

Sent: Mar 10, 2025 20:01:48.000000000 UTC

Subject: Kratom regulation language

To: Chris Webb (cwebb@cityofmalden.org) <cwebb@cityofmalden.org>; JenMurphy (jenmurphy@winchester.us) <jenmurphy@winchester.us>; MaryAnn O'Connor ; Chui, Anthony <achui@CityofMelrose.org>

Here is the regulation passed by the Lowell Board of Health. I suspect Dracut's is similar because they modeled theirs after Lowell's. Chelmsford planned to do the same.

From: Pungirum, Cesar <cpungirum@lowellma.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 8:40 AM

To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>; Ronald Beauregard <ronald.beauregard@andoverma.us>

Subject: Re: Speaker set 2/14 Nicotine Free Generation

Hey, Maureen!

Lowell adopted a ban on the sale, manufacturing and distribution of Kratom on December 4, 2024. There were a few speakers on both sides of this issue, including the family members of the person whose death is attributed to Kratom and someone who came from Virginia (I think) to oppose the regulation. For your convenience, I have included the adopted regulation here. Please note that the regulation contains the fine schedule that exceeds the scope of authority of boards of health. It seems that everyone missed this, including one of our assistant city solicitors and myself.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Cesar

Cesar Pungirum, M.M., J.D. | *Tobacco Control Director*

Cities of Lowell and Lawrence – Health Department

107 Merrimack Street, Fourth Floor | Lowell, MA 01852

Tel: 978.674.1073 | Fax: 978.970.4011 | <http://www.lowellma.gov>

LOWELL *Alive. Unique. Inspiring.*

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This message and any included attachments are intended only for the use of the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure under applicable law. Any review, disclosure, transmission, dissemination, copying or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the related message. Thank you!



****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****